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other names/site number 

2. Location 
street & number 100-600 blocks of South Main Street 
city, town Kernersville 
state North Carolina code NC county Forsyth 

Ownership of Property 

[X] private 
[X] public-local 
D public-State 
D public-Federal 

Category of Property 

D building(s) 
[ZI district 

Dsite 
D structure 
Oobject 

Name of related multiple property listing: 
Historic and Architectural Resources in Kernersv~~t7' 

n/0 not for publication 
n/U vicinity 

code 06 7 zip code 2 7 584 

Number of Resources within Property 

Contributing Noncontributing 
53 26 buildings 

2 1 sites 
___ structures 

----=- objects 
2 7 Total 

2 
57 

Number of contributing resources previously 
listed in the National Register __ L~----

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, I hereby certify that this 
5aJ nomination D request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the 
National Register of Histo c es ild meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. 
In m~ p i , the pro~rty eet D does not meet the National Register criteria. D See continuation sheet. 

I II ~.' I • 12"'/&-&.7 
Date 

State Historic 
State or Federal agency and bureau 

In my opinion, the property D meets D does not meet the National Register criteria. D See continuation sheet. 

Signature of commenting or other official 

State or Federal agency and bureau 

I, hereby, certify that this property is: 

D entered in the National Register. 
D See continuation sheet. 

D determined eligible for the National 
Register. D See continuation sheet. 

D determined not eligible for the 
National Register. 

D removed from the National Register. 
Oother, (explain:) ________ _ 

Date 

Signature of the Keeper Date of Action 



Historic Functions (enter categories from 

Domestic: Single Dwelling 
Commerce/Trade· Specialty Store 
Religion· ReligiOJJS strnctnre 
Tndnstry· Mannfacturing facjljty 

Architectural Classification 
(enter categories from instructions) 

Mid-19th Centnry 
T.ate Victorian 
T.ate 19th and 20th Century Revival~ 

Describe present and historic physical appearance. 

Current 

Domestic· Sjng]e Dwelling 
Commerce/Trade· Specialty Store 
Reljgjan· Religious structure 

foundation _.Q..J;-J:..Q~-------------­
walls ---..Q...I::.;:b..f~--------------

roof ___ ~Bt~-----------------
other ___ a~c~p~h~a~l4t~--------------

The South Main Street Historic District is located in Kernersville, North Carolina. 
The district covers approximately 45 acres stretching about six blocks along South 
Main Street/NC 150, once the stage road to Salem, with portions of four side streets, 
as well as several properties along South Cherry Street, which parallels South Main Street. 

Kernersville is a sprawling town, with a ten-block-long main street (North-South Main 
Street) paralleled by North and South Cherry Street to the west, with a major cross 
street (East-West Mountain Street) and several smaller cross streets and alleys. The 
district is bounded roughly by the rear lot lines of the 100-600 blocks of South Main 
Street. The eastern boundary is the rear lot lines of the 100-300 blocks of South Main, 
and the western edge of Salisbury Street which extends from South Main at a 45 degree 
angle. Interspersed among the older commercial and residential fabric in the district 
is mid-twentieth century development. Beyond the core of the town, strip development 
has occurred along each leg of the main crossroads. 

The streets are two lanes wide, with parking along portions of the commercial blocks 
of South Main Street. The appearance of the original village is retained and enhanced 
by mature street trees, by Harmon Park, and by landscaped house lots. These lots 
are generally narrow, with houses set close to the street (in large part this is the 
result of the widening and paving of the roads). Several of the larger houses have deep 
rear lots, particularly those on the west side of South Main Street, where lots tend 
to stretch through the block to South Cherry Street. The blocks close to the main 
intersection have cement sidewalks; the 600 block of South Main does not. 

The district has a total of 88 resources. Four of these, Korner's Folly and its 
three attendant outbuildings (#43, 1880), are already listed in the National Register. 
Of the remaining 84, 57 (68%) are contributing; 27 (32%) are noncontributing. 
The inventory list of 57 entries contains two buildings demolished after preparation 
of the inventory and the accompanying sketch map (#10, contributing and #11, non­
contributing). Their demolition has been noted on the inventory list and on the map, 
and the resource count revised accordingly. The 33 resources not listed separately 
in the inventory are 29 outbuildings, two cemeteries (sites), and two fences (objects). 
The statistic which best indicates the high architectural significance of the 
district is that 21 of the buildings have pre-1900 construction dates. 

[X] See continuation sheet 
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The streetscape in the South Main Street Historic District consists of approx­
imately one block of commercial properties located in the 100 block of South 
Jvla.in Street, and residential properties interspersed with commercial 
properties along the rest of the streets. The majority of the commercial 
properties date from the late nineteenth century and the first quarter of the 
twentieth century, during Kernersville's period of industrialization and com~ 
mercia! development. The residential properties date from ca. 1834 to ca. 
1930, with a wide range of types. 

The earliest surviving architecture in the South Main Street Historic District 
is residential. The oldest house in the district is the Spears Hous~, 307 
South Main Street (#41; ca. 1834), which had a 1834 dat~d brick in the chimney 
found during recent renovation. Most of these early dwellings have been 
altered over the years, and bear little resemblence to their original style 
and massing although these attributes can generally be determined. The ear­
liest houses are simple in detail, either one or two stories in height, and 
constructed either in heavy mortise and tenon framing, or log. 

The Joseph Korner· property, which ran from the intersection of what j_s now 
Mo~ntain Str~et along both sides of South Main Street, was gradually split up 
among the third generation of Kerners, and a number of homes were built in the 
1850s. These houses exhibit a more sophisticated character, are generally 
G~eek Revival in detailing, two-storles in height and, are constructed in com-
rro n bon cl ht:-t n c:1.- m!.::l. de b r i c k . The D :r- E l i as E E: r n e r House ( #2 '7 ; 18 5 '7 ; p :h. o t u H ) , 
built in 1857 is representative of the style. The nearly-full facade two-tier 
porch has been altered somewhat by the replacement of the original turned 
balustrade and the removal of decorative bracketing. As with most of these 
house~s, a two-story brick ell was added to the rear. The pop11larity of brick 
for residential construction continued well into the 1870s, providing a con-
tinuitv in fabric within the district. ~ 
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The 1870s saw the rise of a distinct style of house in Kernersville! associa­
ted primarily with member::; of the Kerner family. This style consist::; of a 
two-story "L" or "T"-shaped house, usually with the the leg of the "L" or "T" 
parallel to the street. The porches are generally in the angle of this leg. 
These houses are all masonry, generally of hand-made brick, with walls sixteen 
to eighteen inches thick, with a rear ell. The Theodore Kerner House (#34; 
1877; photo K) is the best, most mature example of the style, with 
segmentally-arched bays, heavy drip molding, stone lintels, and corbelled 
cornice. The house follows the typical center-hall plan, with one room to the 
north and two to the south. 

Frame residential architecture with elaborate decorative work, best evidenced 
by the Elias Kerner Huff House (#37; 1880; photo A>, became popular. This 
one-story frame cottage has a number of additions to the rear and a band room, 
originally situated beside the house, was joined to it about the turn of the 
century. Huff helped organize and was the first director of the Kernersville 
band, and constructed a tiny band room to the side of his house for rehersals. 
Double doors could be thrown open for performance::;. Huff was a local car­
penter who also worked on Kerner's Folly (#43; 1880; photo G) and many decora­
tive details of the Folly can be seen in this house. Both the exterior and 
interior of the house exhibit a wealth of turned and sawn work including a 
wraparound porch with lattice work, bargeboards, decorative shingling, turned 
balustrade and spindle frieze. 

The last trend in residential architecture from this period of development was 
the embellishment of two-story frame dwellings with restrained late Vic·torian 
detailing. The James P. and Addie Kerner Adkins House (#28; ca. 1890; photo 
I> is the best, most intact representative of this style. The two-story house 
is sheltered by a side-gabled roof with false facade gable with decorative 
shingling in the gable ends. The house is center-hall in plan, one-room deep 
with one-story rear ell. The form is repeated in the house at 503 South Main 
Street (#44; ca. 1890), although this house has been substantially altsred; 
and the Professor Weatherly House (#51; ca. 1890), among others. 

The ~-::ommer<:::-ial architecture of the period is represented by the Greenfield and 
Kerner Tobacco Factory (#23; 1884; photo E), a massive three-story brick 
building, fairly typical of surviving co1mnercial architecture of the period. 
The three-bay facade exhibits details popular in Kernersville commercial ar­
chitecture, with segmentally-arched bays divided by pilasters which create a 
paneled effect. 

The popularity of decorative brickwork in commercial architecture continued 
into the first decade of the twentieth century. The (former) Bank of 
Kernersville C#4; 1903; photo B) is a showcase of decorative brickwork, with 
segmentally-arched bays, pila::;ter~; and corbelling. The interiors of Bodem-
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hamer's Store (#42; ca. 1910) have been renovated for office space, but the 
exterior still exhibits its decorative brickwork and pilastered bays. 

The district contains representative examples of several early twentieth 
century styles, including late Queen Anne/Colonial Revival, cottage and 
bungalow styl~s. The Queen Anne/Colonial Revival is represented by the Sam 
Vance, Sr., House (#53; ca. 1910; photo C) on West Mountain Street. This two­
and-a-half-story frame house bas a hip roof with cross gables, Palladian­
inspired window treatments in the gable ends, a wraparound porch and Colonial 
Revival interiors. 

The Bungalow also enjoyed popularity in the district during the 1920s. Serv­
ing as a transition between the earlier styles and the bungalow, the Dr. 0. Y. 
Joyner House (#2; ca. 1920) is a story-and-a-half frame dwelling with nearly 
pyramidal roof, exposed rafter ends, interior chimney, and engaged porch. 
Three frame cottages built in the 400 block of South Main Street (#24, 25, 26; 
ca. 1920; photo F) all have modest bungalow detailing including exposed rafter 
ends, brackets, and engaged porches. The P. A. Fontayne House (#49; ca. 1920) 
is one of the best examples of the Bungalow style in Kernersville. This lovv 
frame dwelling has an assymetrical gabled roof and engaged porch, and was the 
first prefabricated house in Kernersville, with sections coming in by truck. 

The Colonial Revival style is found in the district in a number of houses. 
Several homes, including the Gentry-Greenfield House (#33; ca. 1860, ca. 1880, 
ca. 1900) and the Harmon House (#36; ca. 1860; ca. 1880; 1928/29) were 
remodeled in the style during the twentieth century. The style is well 
represented by DeWitt Harmon's Office (#13; ca. 1928). This tiny building is 
three bays wide and three bays deep, with a pyramidal roof and one-bay portico 
on slender columns. 

The district contains two churches, both of which contribute to the character 
of the district. In 1922 the congregation of the Kernersville Moravi~n Church 
added a large, two-story Colonial Revival-styled brick educational wing to the 
south of the sanctuary. The congregation of the Main Street United Methodist 
Church (#21; 1924/25) built a new church in 1924/25. The Colonial Revival­
styled brick sanctuary features a full-facade engaged portico with Ionic 
columns and dentil cornice. To the south and west lies the cemetery, with an 
assortment of mid-nineteenth to present funerary monuments. 

During the 1920s commercial architecture turned from decoratively detailed 
brick buildings to larger, functional brick buildings with large show windows 
and modest detailing. The S and R Motor Company (#15; ca. 1928) is a two­
story brick building which is functional in both design and execution. About 
1930 the Pinnix Drug Store (#35; 1904, 1986) was remodeled in an austere Colo­
nial Revival style, with plain brick veneering, large show windows and modest 
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molded cornice. 

The Depre:=:;sion brought a. c:sssa.ti:::Jn of dt:n .. 7 elopment. in the di::::;tri•.:-:t, a.nd little 
or no development took place in the district until after after World War II. 
During the 1940s and 1950s several cottages and houses, mainly with modest Co­
lonial Revival detailing, were built. An excellent example of this styling is 
the Elizabeth Sparks House (#38; ca. 1940), a one-and-a-half-story brick cot­
tage with a wrought-iron balustrade across the roof of the full-facade porch. 
The Methodist Rectory (#20; ca. 1959) and the Charles Callicutt House, (#32; 
ca. 1950) are two-story brick dwellings built in the 1950s. The Rectory has a 
one-bay two-story portico; the Callicutt House has an engaged full-facade two­
story Mount Vernon porch. 

Today Kernersville is surrounded by 1970s and '80s development. The close 
proximity of I-40 has promoted service-related strip development to the south 
and north. Apartment and condominium projects have been built along the west 
side of South Cherry Street, effectively ringing the South Main Street Histor­
ic District. 
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The inventory begins on South Cherry Street, at the north boundary of the dis­
trict, and follows Cherry then Main streets, first west then east sides, north 
to south. The side streets follow, first West Mountain Street, south side; 
then Salisbury Street and Moravian Lane. The street names are given in capi­
tal letters, followed by entries which give: inventory number (keyed to the 
district map); street address; status; name of property; name of original 
owner or builder in bracket; a brief description of the property; 
outbuildings; and date of construction and major changes. Status is denoted 
by the letter C, or contributing to the overall character of the district; or 
N, or non-contributing within the district. Cross streets are given in 
parentheses. One property, Korner's Folly (#43) is already listed to the Na­
tional Register, noted by NR following the date of construction. The informa­
tion contained in the inventory is drawn from Gwynne Taylor's 1979 survey of 
Kernersville; Kernersville, North Carolina, Bicentennial, 1971; and interviews 
with several life-long Kernersville citizens. 

INVENTORY: 

SOUTH CHERRY STREET, West Side 

1 302 Hunt-Kerner House. C ca. 1880. [Charlie HuntJ. A one-story 
common bond brick house built by Charlie and Nina Kerner Hunt. The main block 
is under a side-gabled roof with gabled rear ell, and an over-sized replace­
ment full-facade porch on posts and piers. The gable end contains a small 
four-over-four light bay. The bays of the house are segmentally-arched with 
molded wooden frames. The central entry is also set in an arched surround. 
Two interior chimneys pierce the roof. The interiors are plain but original. 

SOUTH CHERRY STREET, East Side, north to south 

2 109 Dr. 0. L. Joyner House. C ca. 1920. This one-story frame 
bungalow originally was on the corner of Mountain and Cherry streets, but was 
moved one lot south when a service station was built on the corner in the 
1980s. The dwelling is sheltered by a nearly pyramidal roof with exposed 
rafter ends, which engages a full-facade porch on posts and piers. A hip­
roofed dormer with paired sash is located on the front facade and the roof is 
pierced by two interior chimneys. There is a one-story rear ell. 

3 201 Rufus Harmon House. C ca. 1860, 1953. This one-story frame 
house was built by Rufus Harmon, son of Salome and Apollos Harmon, on South 
Main Street across from his parents' home (#36). It was moved here from South 
Main Street when Harmon Park was established in the early 1950s. The house 
has a modest facade gable, and is three bays wide, with exterior end chimneys. 
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4 100 (former) Bank of Kernersville. C 1903. [George Fulp, owner; 
W. S. Linville, builder]. Built in 1903 for the first Bank of Kernersville, 
this two-story common-bond brick building has some of the most ornate brick­
work remaining in the town. The narrow three-bay f'acade has segmentally­
arched bays separated by plain brick pilasters which support a staggered cor­
belled frieze with a cornice above consisting of a sawtooth and mousetooth 
bands. The exposed Mountain Street side and rear elevations also have 
segmentally-arched bays and the mousetooth band continues the cornice. The 
interiors have been completely remodeled. 

5 106 John King Store. N ca. 1879, ca. 1950. This two-story brick 
commercial building originally resembled the (former) Bank of Kernersville 
(#4) in its decorative brick work. Mr. King sold the store in 1882 to his 
brother, Jim King, who operated a general sto~e there. The Firm of Fulp and 
Linville operated a general store here for m.a.ny year::;. In the mid-twentieth 
century the entire front facade was reveneered, the storefront was remodeled 
and the sec:ond floor bays were alt·.~red, completely obliterating these details. 
Its former style is revealed in the decorative paneling and corbelling on the 
south side facade where the building extends above its next-door-neighbors, 
100 (#4) and 108 South Main Street (#6). 

6 108-10 Carella Building. N 1946. This two-story building is con-
structed of running bond brick with a flat roof with coping. The first floor 
consists of a replacement plate glass store front with central entrance. The 
second floor is unaltered with a central bay consisting of four sets of case­
ment windows with continuous cement lintel and paneled "transom~/' flanked by 
smaller one-over-one sa::;h bays with infilled transoms. Centrally located 
above the c:entral bay is a small panel with "CARELLO" in relief. The effec:t 
is of a late Chicago Style-inspired structure which, although too modern to be 
considered contributing, iE; still a positive element within the distri:::t. 

7 112 Commercial Building. N ca. 1950. Thi::; one-story brick commer-
cial building has plate glass display windows flanking the central entrance. 
The flat roof has cement coping. 

8 1.14 Commercial Building. N ca. 1950. This building closely reE.em­
bles 112 South Main Street (#7), being a one-story brick commercial structure 
with plate glass display windows, central entrance, and coped flat roof. 
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9 116 Commercial Building. N ca. 1950, 1980. This one-story brick 
building was once similar to its neighbors at 112 and 110, (#7, 6)but has 
recently been renovated. The facade has been infilled and a shingled awning 
has been added to the front. The entrance is now to the side, and is 
sheltered by a carport. 

(DEMOLTSgED<!UGUS,T 1987) . 10 10'-' ...~arrlage Repalr Shop. C ca. 1890. The two-story building is 
still remarkable intact both inside and out. The three-bay facade has a 
segmentally-arched doorway which has been infilled with a window, and the ga­
rage bay, although it now contains a storefront and tntrance, The second 
floor has three bays with the end bay separated from the others with a 
pilaster, and a segmentally-arched panel containing all three bays. The 
lintels remain, but the windows have been boarded over. A diamond paneled 
motif is found in each corner and is repeated in the diamond ventilator at the 
center. The side elevations are approximately five bays deep (the number 
varies on each side and each floor), and the bays are flat-arched. The roof 
is flat with a slight parapet at the front. The remains of a two-story h'ooden 
rear porch remain. In the 1910s this building housed the "Forsyth News" of­
fices and plant. NOTE: This building is being demolished <August 1987). The 
rear two-thirds have been torn down, leaving the facade standing for the ores­
ent. 

(DEMOLISHED AUGUST 1987) 
11 100 block Fruit Stand. N r:::;a. 1950. A small three-bay block bL:ild-
ing. NOTE: This building-was demolished after the inventory and a·:::;compc..nying 
maps were prepared, August 1987. 

12 100 block Harmon Park. N At his death in 1948 DeWitt Harmon left 
his office (#13> and surrounding land to the town of Kernersville, which de­
veloped the property as a community park. Playground equipment and a picnic 
pavillion have been built and the lot, which stretches through the block, has 
been landscaped. 

13 150 Harmon Office. C ca. 1928. [DeWitt Harmon, owner]. DeWitt 
Harmon, an engineer and businessman, built this diminutive office in the late 
1920s. The tiny three-by-two-bay building is sheltered by a nearly pyraEidal 
hip roof which is pierced by a central interior chimney. The bays are flat­
arched and contain one-over-one sash, with a diamond and lozenge arrangeEent 
in the top pane of the front facade bays. The central entrance is has leaded 
sidelights and is surmounted by a fanlight. The entry sheltered by a one-bay 
gabled portico on slender columns and pilasters. The office served DeWitt 
Harmon's business needs, and he kept town records there for years. At his 
death in 1948 Harmon left the office to the town of Keernersville for use by 
the citizens of the town. It sits at one corner of Harmon Park (#12) which 
lies between Main and Cherry streets. 
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14 200 Ralph Fagg House. N ca. 1945. This dwelling is in the 
Normanesque Revival style, constructed of rough textured brick with slate 
roof. The L-shaped house has a steep gabled front projecting ell with triple 
casement windows on the first floor and paired glass doors giving onto a 
dimiuutive balcony on the second floor. The side section has a broad, low, 
gabled roof with clipped gable ends and an extension of the roofline to engage 
the wraparound porch which is supporte by square columns with arched brackets. 
There are three clipped-gable dormers and an exterior end chimney on the side 
projection. On the north side of the house the yard is graded to provide ac­
cess to the garage which is built under the side of the house. 

15 200 block S & R Motor Company. C ca. 1928, ca. 1970. [Clay Smith 
and Carey Ragland]. The principal facade con~ists of three show windows 
flanked by end entrances. A tiled bracketed hood shelters the second floor 
casement bays. The building is seven bays deepi the rear five bays have been 
infilled. A "double-wide" modular office has been added to the north side. 

16 200 block Southern Pride Car Wash. N ca. 1985. This is a prefabri-
cated carwash consisting of two bays flanking a center section. This and the 
Pantry (#17; ca. 1985) occupy the site of the S. G. Ring House. 

17 200 block Pantry. N ca. 1985. This is a brick and plate glass 
convenience store built on the site of the S. G. Ring House. 

18 228 Richard P. Kerner House. C 1867. Typical two-story coiiDnon- bond 
brick dwelling built in 1867. It is a center hall plan dwelling, one-room 
deep, under a low gabled roof. The orignal center hall plan has been altered 
somewhat by the enclosure of a portion of the rear hall to create space for 
bath facilities. The bays on the principal facade consist of paired four­
over-four sash. Side bays contain six-over-six sash. The entry has modest 
transom and sidelights sheltered by a mid-twentieth replacement eliptical hood 
on slender columns. The rear two-::;tory rear ell is contemporary with the con­
struction of the dwelling; the two-story rear porch has been enclosed and a 
one-story kitchen ell has been added. The modern brick garage is now attached 
to the house by a breezeway. 

18 A C The front and side yards are enclosed by an early wrought iron 
fence. 

(Tanyard Lane) 
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19 300 Crawford House. C Ca. 1920. This one-story bungalow is now 
owned by the Meth.odist Church and is used as off ic:es. The one-story frame 
bungalow features an engaged porch on posts and piers, and interior chimneys. 
Both house and garage appear on the 1924 Sanborn Insurance Map. 

19 A C Ca. 1920. 
with the dwelling. 

Frame garage converted to office space, comtemporary 

20 304 Methodist Parsonage. N 1950. In keeping with much of the com-
temporary domestic architecture of Kernersville, this two-story brick-veneered 
dwelling is constructed in the Colonial Revival style. One-story wings, a 
room and a porch, project from either side of the main block; all are 
sheltered by gabled roofs. The central entry is sheltered by a 2-story 
portico on square columns. 

21 306 Main Street United Methodist Church. C ca. 1924/25. The land 
for a Methodist church was donated by John Fre~erick Kerner, whose wife was a 
Methodist, in 1837. The present Neoclassically-styled church was built in 
1924/5. The two-story brick building has a front-gabled roof which extends to 
create a pedimented portico supported by four large Ionic columns. The porch 
shelters round-arched bays with keystones and a central double-leaf entry 
surmounted by a fanlight. The building sits on a raised basement; the watert­
able is defined by a stone band. Side bays contain round-arched stained glass 
mer.o.orial windows. The interior is still principally intact, with a broad arch 
over the altar, pressed tin ciling and white glass lamps suspended from the 
ceiling. Doors on either side of the sanctuary lead to the educational 
facilities at the rear. 

21 A N 1961. Education Wing, also of brick, connected to the sanctuary by 
a a breezeway. A second brick education wing is presently under construction 
to the rear of this facility. A balcony stretches across the street/front end 
of the building. 

21 B C Cemetery with a variety of nineteenth and twentieth century stones 
lies to the rear and south of the Main Street Methodist Church 

22 312 Nathaniel M. Kerner House. C 1857. As with many of the Kerner 
family houses, this two-story dwelling was built of common-bond brick. The 
main block and rear ell are sheltered under gabled roofs with a broad brack­
eted cornice. Exterior stepped-shouldered chimneys rise at either end of the 
main block. The bays contain six-over-six sash; the entry is the central bay. 
The second floor contains only two bays. The house is hall-and-parlor plan 
with a stair rising along the south interior wall. The interior has been 
altered over the years, and rooms have been added to the rear and south side, 
but the main block retains its Greek Revival mantel~::;! surrounds, and f !at­
paneled wainscot. 
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23 4 02 Kerner & Green£ ie ld Tobacco Factory. C 18!34, 1986. In the 
1880s tobacco was the principal industry in Kernersville. The Kerner and 
Greenfield Tobacco Factory is one of two surviving factories in Kernersville. 
Built for J. M. Greenfield and his brother-in-law, Theodore Kerner, this 
three-story common-bond brick building has a flat roof stepped back from the 
street and with modest mousetooth band as cornice. In 1986 the factory was 
converted to condominiums. The front facade consists of three segmentally­
arched bays with a central entrance on the first and second floors. The bays 
are defined by pilasters and a corbelled band between the second and third 
floor bays which creates a paneled effect. The one-story porch has been re­
placed. The interior has been completely renovated, with the exception of the 
massive columns which have been incorporated into the interior decor. A sun 
room has been added to the rear and porches to the sides. 

24 404 W. 0. Doggett House. C ca. 1920. [W. 0. Doggett, owner and 
builder.] This is one of three houses built by W. 0. Doggett who resided in 
this house. All three dwellings appear on the· 1924 Sanborn Insurance Map.This 
modest frame bungalow has a fraont gabled roof with a lower gabled projection 
which contains a paired bay and a one-bay engaged porch supported by pylons on 
piers. The roof has decorative bracketing and the forward gabled end contains 
a three-part bay. 

24 A C Ca. 1920. 
(#25; ca. 1920). 

A frame double garage shared with 406 South Main Street 

25 406 R. L. Vereen House. C ca. 1920, 1950. [W. 0. Doggett, 
builder. J This is one of th~ee adjacent modest bungalows built in the early 
1920s. All three houses appear on the 1924 Sanborn Insurance Map. This house 
has a front-gabled roof but the porch has been enclosed to create rooms. The 
central entry has a one-bay stoop with later styled bays flanking it. 

26 408 J. W. Woolen House. C ca. 1920. [W. 0. Doggett, builder.] 
This it the third of three adjacent bungalows built by Doggett in the early to 
early 1920s. All three houses appear on the 1924 Sanborn Insurance Map. This 
house has a front-gabled roof with a lower gabled projection which contains 
paired nine-over-one bays. The porch stretches across and along the south 
side of the main block, and is supported by pylons on piers. 

27 414 Dr. Elias Kerner House. C 1857. A two-story brick house, five 
bays wide, with three-bay two-tiered gabled portico and exterior end chimneys. 
There are a two-story frame addition and a one-story shed rear addi tion:3, and 
a gallery connects the house to the garage. The house follows a center hall 
plan, one room deep, with the closed-string stair with flat sawn baluster, 
rising along the south wall of the hall. The interior woodwork is Gre~k. 
Revival in styling, with post-and-lintel mantels, paneled doors and or1g1nal 



NPS FOfm 10-900-a 
(B-86) 

Section number_?__ Page 11 

OMB Approv&J No. 1024-0018 

hardware. The house sits on a large and beautifully landscaped lot with ma­
ture magnolias, oak::;, and floral plantings. 

28 418 James P. and Addie Kerner Adkins House. C ca. 1890. Two-story 
frame gabled dwelling with a "triple-A" gabled roof with decorative shingling 
in the gable ends and a one-story rear ell. There is a single stepped­
shouldered chimney on the north end of the house. The interior follows a cen­
ter hall plan one room deep with a closed string stair with turned balusters 
rising along the south wall of the hall. The entry is the center bay in the 
three-bay facade and is flanked by narrow sidelights. A nearly full-facade 
hip-roofed porch extends across the main facade. 

28 A C Early twentieth century frame garage to the rear of the house. 

<Moravian Lane) 

29 504 Kernersville Moravian Church. C 1867, 1888, 1892, 1922, 1952, 
1962. [Nelson Campbell, mason; Julius Harmon, architect; Joseph J. Kerner, 
Robert Fulton, Mr. Hemphill, Dawson McCuiston and George Stuart, carpenters.] 
The core of the Kernersville Moravian Church was built in 1867 on land donated 
to the congregation by John Frederick Kerner who had donated land to the Meth­
odist congregation thirty years before. The church's main block is a brick 
gabled-front building with a three-tiered steeple crowning the vestiblue which 
is flanked by one-bay side porches sheltering the entries. The vestibule and 
steeple were added about 1888. A three-part stained glass window in Gothic 
arched surrounds is located in the end of the vestibule. The interior of the 
church was remodeled in 1892 and in 1917 the side galleries were removed. The 
interior was remodeled again in 1962. In 1922 an education wing was added to 
the side of the sanctuary. It is also of brick, and has a side-gabled roof, 
in keeping with the original block. A later wing was added to the rea~ in 
1952. 

29 A N Brick community building was built acro::;s the parking lot in the 
mid-twentieth century. 

29 B C A cemetery lies to the rear of the church, with a brick-walled 
family plot for members of the Kerner family. Each grave is marked by a 
square slab of concrete with a flat stone on top of it with names, dates and 
inscriptions engraved in it, making the cemetery uniform. 

2 9 C C The en t ire cemetery i ::; e nc 1 os e d in a wrought iron f e nee . 

30 600 Mrs. Pauline Fulton House. C ca. 1920. One-story L-plan house 
with shed porch across the long leg of the "L" on posts and piers. There is a 
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one-story rear shed, original to the house. 
Sanborn Insurance Map. 

This house appears on the 1924 

30 A C Frame garage contemporary with the house. 

31 602 S. L. Lowery House. N ca. 1940s. This one-story brick-veneered 
dwelling has a side-gabled block with a gabled front projection, gabled porch 
hood and interior end chimney. 

32 604 Charles Callicutt House. N ca. 1950. This is a low two-story 
brick-veneered dwelling with full facade two-story porch on slender square 
columns. The style is vaguely mid-twentieth century Colonial Revival, with 
central entrance in a Colonial Revival style frontispiece. 

33 610 Gentry-Greenfield House. C ca. ,1860, ca. 1880, ca. 1900. This 
two-story frame dwelling was originally a typical, vernacular "I" house built 
about 1860 for John W. Gentry, a local merchant. The house was purchased by 
John Greenfield in 1881 (see Kerner and Greenfield Tobacco Factory, #23; 1884, 
1986) from Lexington, N. C. The house was heavily altered by Greenfield in 
the Colonial Revival style. The house has a low pitched gabled roof, exterior 
end chimney on north end and a one-story rear ell. The one-bay gabled porch 
is a replacement, probably from the remodeling of the house. 

33 A N Frame Barn, turn-of-the-century, in ruinous condition. 

33 B N Frame garage, early 20th century, in ruinous condition. 

3.:3 C N Frame out building, turn-of-the-century, in rui nou::; condition. 

34 620 Theodore E. Kerner House. C 1877. This is the archtypical 
"Kerner" hou:=:e. It is a two-story L-shaped brick house with rear additions 
<:::::onstructed of common bond brick. The bays are arc·hed with decorative brick 
drip molds of soldier courses. There are round-arched ventilators in ~he 
gable ends. Chimneys are interior and a later breezeway connects the house to 
the garage. There is a one-story rear ell. The porch shelters the central 
entry with sidelights and arched transom, and one bay in the leg of the "L". 
Posts are replacements, possibly the porch is replacement, too. The shutters 
and hardware with original locks, are original to the construction of the 
house. The interior is a center hall plan with two rooms to the south and one 
to the north. An open string stair rises along the north wall of the hall. 
The mantels are post and lintel, with decorative paneling. The house sits on 
a large landscaped lot with mature plantings. 
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35 101 Pinnix Drugstore. C [John Pinnix, owner] . 1904, ca. 1930; 
1986. This two-story brick drugstore originally featured the decorative 
brickwork of the turn-of-the-century. About 1930 it was remodelled in an 
austere version of the Colonial Revival style, with large multi-paned display 
windows and Colonially-inspired frontispieces at the entries. It remained 
virtually unaltered until late 1986 when it was renovated for office use. The 
exterior was altered by the replacement of all sash, and new partitions were 
made on the interior, however, the form, position of the bays, and the molded 
cornice remain intact. 

36 149 Harmon House. C 1858, ca. 1880, 1926, ca. 1970. [Julius Kerner 
Harmon]. This house has undergone many alterations from its original two­
story log form. The house was built for Julius Kerner Harmon in 1858. The 
frame northern section was added about 1880 to.make the plan a center hall, 
and a rear ell was also added. In the late 1920s DeWitt Harmon, son of the 
original owners, completely remodeled the house to its present exterior ap­
pearance with the exception of the gallery, which is later. Some of the ca. 
1928 interior remodeling remains, although considerable remodeling has been 
undertaken in the last fifteen years. The exterior is weatherboarded, and the 
main block is three-bays wide, and two deep. The roof is a side-ga.ble pierced 
by three gabled dormers. There is a porte cochere to the side and a later 
gallery with deck across the front facade, replacing an earlier one-story hip 
roofed porch. The interior plan was a center hall, but the partition has been 
removed from the southern room, creating a large room, with parlor to the 
~:;ide. The mantels date from the Colonial Revival remodeling of the 1920s, but 
the floors have been covered with teak in the last fifteen years. The stair 
is between the southern front room and the rear two-story ell. DeWitt Harmon 
<see Harmon and Reid Roller ]Ifill) made a fortune working for the Reynolds To-
bacco Company and had the house remodeled in the Colonial Revival style· ~:;hart­
ly before the Crash of 1929. 

36 A C Ca. 192<'3 In the side yard are remnants of onc~e-expansive formal 
gardens and a glass and stone greenhouse. 

36 B C Ca. 1928 To the rear is a frame garage, contemporary with the ca. 
1928 remodeling of the house. 

37 217 Elias Kerner Huff House. C 1880. Gwynne Taylor, who made an 
inventory of Forsyth County in 1979 called this house perhaps the best extant 
Victorian cottage in Forsyth County. Huff was a local carpenter who also 
worked for Jule Kerner's Reuben Rink Decorating Company; some of the detailing 
found in this house is also found at Korner's Folly (#43' 1880, NR). The main 
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block of the house 1s under a side-gabled roof with facade gable which is In­
corporated into the wraparound porch. There is an exterior end chimney at ei­
ther end of this block. There are additions to the rear and a story and a 
half addition with a low hip roof to the south side which contains the 
bathroom. The main facade is three bays wide, with six-over-six sash windows. 
In the southwest corner is a diagonal projecting bay. Wrapping around the 
main and south side facades is an ornate porch with the central facade gable 
and a lower, offset gable to the side/corner. Each gable end contains lacy 
sawn bargeboards and decorative shingles. There is a spindle frieze and lat­
tice work at the offset angle. The porch is supported by turned posts. At 
the main entrance is a curved latticed screen. Huff was active in the com­
unity and organized the first band in the town and he builk a tiny band room 
in his side yard to accomodate the band's practice sessions. The building 
originally sat with its gable end to the street, but was turned, the roof 
changed, and joined to the house to accomodate Huff's growing family. There 
is an entrance to the band room composed of do~ble doors with solid panels 
with eight panes of glass above and a bracketed hood shelters it. This tiny 
room is fairly simply finished on the exterior, but the interior features a 
wealth of turned and sawn ornament, ·including mirrored overmantels. The lacy 
decorative work on the exterior of the house is repeated in the interiors. 
The center-hall-plan house is one room deep, with rear ell. The hall has 
delicate spindle and sawn work arches and much turned work. The wainscot is 
composed of beaded sheathing with turned and ornamented door surrounds. 
Mantels are also composed of turned and sawn work. The house now contains a 
gift shop and a restaurant .. 

38 223 Elizabeth Sparks House. N ca. 1940. Brick-veneered one-and-a-
half story Colonial Revival cottage with full-facade porch with flat wrought­
iron balustrade, and exterior end chimney to north. 

38 A N Ca. 1940. Front-gabled frame garage. 
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39 225 Rephelius Byron Kerner House. C ca. 1870. This two-story brick 
building is typical of the Kerner houses built in the last quarter of the 
nineteenth century in Kernersville. The L-shaped house follows a center hall 
plan with a large room to the north and a smaller room to the south. A one­
story rear ell houses the kitchen and bath facilities. The bays are 
segmentally-arched with drop lintels, with round ventilators in the gable 
ends. The entry is a single leaf door with oval glass and sidelights in 
arched openings. The porch stretches across the side wing with a projecting 
gabled entry hood on slender columns and lacy bracketing. The porch has been 
enclosed to create a sun porch, but retains its posts, flat sawn balustrade, 
and decorative bracketing. Rephelius Byron Kerner was the great-grandson of 
Joseph Kerner. See Theodore Kerner House (#34; 1877). 

40 303 Henry C. Korner House. C 1889. Henry C. Korner built this 
house for his mother, the widow of Philip Korner, in 1889. The house is L­
shaped with a center hall plan. There are two unequal rooms on either side of 
the hall, and a rear ell which contains the k~tchen. The southern front room 
features a three-part bay projection and a late Victorian mantel with mirrored 
overmantle. Behind this room is a smaller room, also with mantle and over­
mantel. To the north the rooms are more more equal in size with a central 
chimney serving fireplaces on the interior dividing wall. Door surrounds are 
fluted with mitered blocks, and throughout the house the wainscot consists of 
tooled leather which has been painted. Caesar Milch executed murals ir.. the 
coved ceilings of the two front rooms, but these have also been painted over. 
s~3t in the angle of the "L" is a one-bay gabled porch supported by bracketed 
turned posts. Gable ends contain decorative shingling and turned gable end 
decorations. Over the three-part bay in the front projection is a decorative 
hood. 

40 A C Early 20th century frame garage. 

41 307 Spears House. C 1834, mid-20th c. This tiny one-story frame 
dwelling appears to date from the early to mid-nineteenth century although 
some changes; have been made, particularly to the porch. The side-gabled roof 
extends over the sidelighted entry to create a small porch. There is an ex­
terior end chimney on the south end of the house. The owners found a dated 
brick in the chimney when the interior of the house was renovated. 

42 311 Bodenhamer Store. C ca. 1910. This two-story comercial struc-
ture sits in the "V" created by the junction of Salisbury and Main street!3. 
The store retains much of its original detailing in spite of its recent 
renovation as offices. The two-story common bond brick building is T-shaped, 
with the stem of the T facing the street. A low hip roof with modillion 
cornice and interior end chimneys shelters the building. The bays are round­
arched with four-over-four sash. The first floor facade has been enclosed, 
but retains the surrounds of the two original display windows which flank the 
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central double leaf door. Paneled pilasters rise at either corner and the 
cornice has heavy drop corbelling. The side bays of this front section are 
round-arched on the second floor with paired eyebrow lights on the first 
floor. The bays in the rear section are round-arched facing the street and 
flat-arched on the rear facade. The interior has been completely remodeled 
and a two-story deck has been added at the rear; otherwise, the exterior is 
intact. 

43 400 block Korner's Folly. C 1880. NR. This two-and-a-half story 
brick dwelling was constructed between 1878 and 1880 for Jules Gilmer Korner, 
a grand-son of Joseph Kerner. The house contains 22 rooms on four floors on 
seven levels, 20 fireplaces, and an attic theater, third floor ballroom, and 
massive entryhall with twenty-five foot ceilings in some rooms. The house 
house originally flanked a carriage way and stables, with studio space in ad­
dition to domestic spaces. Korner was an artist, interior decorator and 
builder who used his dwelling as a showcase fo~ his talents. Much of the 
woodwork was executed by Elias Kerner Huff (see Elias Kerner Huff House, #37), 
with murals done by Caesar Milch (see Henry Korner House, #40). Korner 
married Polly Alice Masten in 1E\86, and at that time Korner enclosed the :rnc.s­
sive carriage way through the center of the house to provide elegant 
vest i blue, hall, dining and breakfast rooms. As work progressed on the hou::;e 
neighbors began calling the house "Korner'~; Folly"; when Korner heard the name 
he adopted it and had it inlaid in the tile of his front porch floor. The 
house has served a number of uses over the years and has sometimes stood 
vacant. Its ownership is now a corporation of family and interested people 
who are trying to restore the property, and who open the house during the 
spring, summer and fall to tours. 

43 A C ca. 1880 Frame smokehouse. 

43 B C ca. 1880 Brick privy. 

43 C C ca. 1880 Frame Arbor. 

44 503 CArcher Glass Museum). C ca. 1900, mid-twentieth century. Ihis 
two-story frame house has a full-facade porch which has been enclosed and in­
corporated into a one-story side wing. The house has one-story rear additions 
as well. The exposed side-gable ends contain decorative shingling and attic 
lights with colored glass surrounds. The building now houses a glass museum 
and dwelling. 

44 A N Mid-20th century block garage. 

45 509 House. N ca. 1960. A modern brick-veneered ranch house with 
nearly full-facade porch. 
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46 511 Meredith House. C 1893. This one-story retarditaire Greek 
Revival cottage was rebuilt after a fire in 1893. The low hip-roofed frame 
dwelling has a full-facade porch with Victorian turned posts and lacy sawn 
brackets, and gabled entry. The interior is a center-hall plan, two rooms 
deep, with interior chimneys. The back porch was enclosed to create addi­
tional rooms. 

46 A C Early twentieth century frame garage. 

46 B C Late nineteenth century frame wellhouse. 

(Pine Street) 

47' 601 Rufus Hastings House. C 1880s. A two-story frame house with 
replacement siding, this center hall plan house is one-room deep, with one­
story rear ell. The side-gabled roof has bracketed cornice, and the full­
facade porch is supported by turned poE;ts with· sawn brackets and spindle 
frieze. The exterior end chimneys are in poor condition. 

47 A c Early 20th century frame garage. 

47 B c Early 20th century frame smoke house. 

47 c c Early 20th century frame storage building. 

47 D c ~· Early 20th century frame storage building. 

47 E c Early 20th century frame storage building. 

48 605 Elliott Larston House. C ca. 1900. This one-story frame L-plan 
cottage haE; a shed porc:h with E;quare posts across one leg of the "L". Sash is 
six-over-six:. Tlh:=re is an exterior chimney on north end of the main block and 
a one-story rear ell. 

49 615 P. A. Fountaine House. C ca. 1920. This one-story bungalow was 
the first pre-fabricated house to be built in Kernersville. The house was 
brought in sect ions on trucks. It has a side--gabled main bloc}c with asymetr i­
cal facade gabled section, and low engaged porch on posts and pylons. All 
gable ends are bracketed. 

50 623 Professor J. M. Weatherly House. C ca. 1890. This two-story 
frame dwelling was the home of J. M. Weatherly, principal of the Kernersville 
School at the turn of the century. It has a side-gabled roof with central fa-
cade gable with a :::;mall Eastlake-style window. Sash iE; two-over-two 1 ight. 
The central entry, composed of double leaf doors with a single pane of glass 
in each, is sheltered by a replacement one-bay gabled porch. There are ex­
terior end chimneys and a small one-story bay wing with entry. 
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51 625 F~ynt House. C ca. 1900. One-story frame turn-of-the-century 
dwelling with habitable attic and rear ell. There are stepped-shouldered ex­
terior end common-bond brick chimneys and a nearly full facade hip roofed 
porch on replacement bracketed posts. 

51 A C ca. 1920 Two-bay frame garage. 

WEST MOUNTAIN STREET, south side 

52 111 Commercial Building. N ca. 1910, 1980. The early twentieth 
century brick corrrrnercial building on this lot has a replacement facade with 
replacement bays which obliterate any original detail. The rear and side 
walls retain infilled segmentally arched bays. 

53 117 Sam F. Vance Sr. House. C ca. 1900. This is perhaps the most 
intact (~ueen Anne/Colonial Revival style house. in Kernersville. The frame 
dwelling is two and a half stories in height, with a nearly pyramidal roof 
with lower cross gables. A one-story hip-roofed rear wing is original to the 
house. Gable ends contain Palladian-inspired three-part bays. A one-story 
porch wraps across the front and down each side of the main block, and is sup­
ported by Tuscan columns. The interior is irregular with an off-center entry 
leading into a corner room/hall, and to the rear and side rooms. The inte::.-ior 
trim is Colonial Revival with typical mirrored overmantels with full-length 
columns and reeded wainscot. The house has been empty for some time, and is 
in poor condition, but is presently undergoing rehabilitation. 

54 127 David A. Bodenhamer House. C ca. 1890. A two-story frame side-
gable dwelling with exterior end brick chimneys. The house is a center hall 
plan, three bays wide, with central entrance. The facade is sheltered by a 
nearly full-facade hip roofed porch. There is a one-story rear ell, two bays 
deep. 

SALISBURY STREET 

55 412 Sam F. Vance, Jr. House. N 1834, 1942. This one-and-a-half 
story frame dwelling was remodeled in the Colonial Revival style, both inside 
and out in 1942 when the Sam Vances' acquired the house. The original cot­
tage was bui 1 t about 1834 and ·the ceilings of the two front rooms retain flush 
board ceilings. The exterior double-shouldered chimenys are also original. 
The present O\"lners maintain that the interior walls are built over the 
original walls; this is plausible, given the depth of the walls. 

55 A N Mid-20th century garage. 
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56 411 House. C A ca. 1900. Two-story frame house with front projec-
tion with projecting three-part bay, and truncated hip roof with interior 
chimney. There is a one-story wing and one-story rear ell. The one-story 
with deck and balustrade porch is two bays wide and lies between the central 
front projection and the side of the house. The house has a spacious side 
yard with gardens. 

MORAVIAN LANE 

57 Amos Mustian House. C ca. 1880. This low one-story frame dwell­
ing appears to date from the mid-to-late-nineteenth century, altough the house 
has been sheathed with asphalt siding. The plan appear:3 to be two rooms 
flanking a central chimney with :3everal additions to the rear and :::;;ides. 

57 A N Late 19th century frame outbuilding, ruinous condition. 

57 B N Late 19th century frame outbuilding, ruinous condition. 

57 C N Late 19th century frame outbuilding, ruinous condition. 
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State significance of property, and justify criteria, criteria considerations, and areas and periods of significance noted above. 

The South Main Street Historic District in Kernersville, North Carolina, is a six­
block-long section containing a significant concentration of historic buildings dating 
from the formation of this crossroads community in the early nineteenth century, 
through its development as a railroad town in the 1870s, its late nineteenth century 
industrial boom, and the diversification of its economy as an early twentieth century 
commercial center. Among the fifty-four principal buildings are thirty houses, dating 
from the 1830s to 1930; seven stores and other commercial buildings dating from the 
1880s to 1930, two of the originally established churches of the settlement, with 
graveyards, and one remaining tobacco factory. The most important landmark in the 
district, already listed in the National Register, is Korner's Folly, an eccentric 
brick Victorian style mansion built by Jules Gilmer Korner, grandson of the original 
Kerner settler, Joseph Kerner, over a period of years~ being substantially complete 
in 1880. Korner, under the pseudonym "Reubin Rink," was one of the first commercial 
artists in the South, and created a national reputation painting "Bull Durham" . 
~)ill boards to advertise for the BlackHell Tobacco Company, and later Duke Tobacco 
Company, of nearby Durham, North Carolina. The tHenty-two room "Folly," containing 
a ba]_lroom and a theatre, functioned as Kernersville's social center well into the 
twentieth century. The local Little Theatre still presents plays there in the 
summer. Seven other Kerner/Korner houses--substantial, architecturally significant 
Greek Revival and Italianate two-story brick houses dating from 1857 to 1889--face 
one another across South Main Street. These houses are a tes~ament to the importance 
of the successive generations of Kerners to the growth of Kernersville in the 
nineteenth century. The Kerner and Greenfi.eld Tobacco Factory, built in 1884, 
one of only two remaining tobacco factories in town, stands in the district. 
Although these pivotal buildings and the other contributing buildings possess 
considerable individual architectural signifi.cance, making the district eligible 
for the N-:~ t ic..'r~al "l{egis ter under ~~1: i t'-~rior. C, tlie chief s ignif ican:.e 

[iJ See continuation sheet 
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of the district lies in its evocative mixture of dwellings, stores, and fac­
tory representing the quintj_ssential Victorian small town main street. 
Kernersville is one of the few Victorian main streets which survive in North 
Carolina. While most Vicotrian main streets were long ago rebuilt with solid 
rows of commercial building::;, this mixture of industrial, commercial, and 
residential buildings make the South Main Street Historic District eligible 
for the Register under Criterion A because of their strong association with 
the settlement period of the nineteenth century. 

Criteria Exceptions A, B and D apply to the South Main Street Historic Dis­
trict. There are two architecturally significant contributing churches in the 
district: Kernersville Moravian Church (#29; 1867, 1892), vvith its cemetery, 
and the Colonial Revival style Main Street United Methodist Church (#21; 
1924/25), with its cemetery. Both cemeteries have examples of funerary art 
from the mid-nineteenth century to the mid-twentieth century. Two houses in 
the district, the Dr. J. 0. Joyner House (#2; Qa. 1920) and the Rufus Harmon 
House (#3; ca. 1860) were moved in order to prevent demolition. The Joyner 
House was moved to the adjacent lot in the 1980s; the Harmon House was moved a 
few lots west to the present site in the 1950s. 

The historic contexts found in the South Main Street Historic District en­
compass all those found in the Kernersville Multiple Resource Property noraina­
tion. The district contains representative examples of buildings from the 
settlement, "boom" period and the early twentieth century period of diver­
sification and maturation. 

The earliest known building in the town, the Spears House (#41; 1834) is lo­
cated in the district, and examples of all the property types are also found 
there, including Greek Revival brick homes, later Italianate brick homes, in­
cluding three representatives of the locally significant T- and L-shaped 
houses, both one and tvvo-story frame Victorian houses, and several good exam­
ples of early twentieth century dwelling·s and coillJnercial buildings, including 
the Bank of Kernersville and Bodenhamer's Store (#42; ca. 1910) 

The first really distinct architectural style of domestic architecture in the 
South Main Street Historic District coincides with the transition of the 
·~rossroads to a village. During the 1850s and 1860s a number of two-story 
brick Greek Revival style houses were built by third-generation Kerners. The 
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three surviving examples of the style are located along the 200 and 300 blocks 
of South Main Street, and attest to the popularity of the style and the rela­
tive prosperity of their builders who included Elias Kerner, a doctor who also 
operated a grist mill; and Richard P. Kerner who was involved in a number of 
businesses which included the inn, a general store, a tanyard, sawmill and 
cotton gin. (1) 

In 1837 John Frederick Kerner donated a tract of land to the Methodist con­
gregation, to which his wife belonged, and the congregation built a small 
frame church on the site. This is the oldest congregation, and the site of 
the first cemetery at the crossroads. (2) In 1867 John Frederick Kerner again 
donated land, this time to the Moravian congregation, which immediately built 
a modest brick church. (3) The core of the present sanctuary contains the 
walls of the original church, but has been remodeled and enlarged a number of 
times since its construction. To the rear lies the Moravian cemetery and a 
E.mall brick--walled Korner family plot. The :Moravian cemetery is not arranged 
in traditional choir formation, but is laid out in a neat grid pattern with 
uniform concrete slabs with stone tablets, keeping the spirit of the organiza­
tion of earlier Moravian cemeteries. 

The Civil War halted development at Kerner's Crossroads, but by 1871 the area 
had developed sufficiently to be incorporated into a town named after its 
founding family. (4) Two years later the Western North Carolina Railroad es­
tablished a line through Kernersville, connecting the town to Greensboro to 
the east and Winston to the west. (5) The coming of the railroad and the 
recovery of the agricultural economy in the surrounding countyside provided 
the impetus for the rise of tobacco manufacturing in the district. (6). 

The development of a manufacturing economy resulted in a period of growth in 
Kernersville which culminated in an important feature of the district: the 
development of decorative brickwork, both in residential and commercial and 
industrial buildings. Two examples of decorative brickwork in residential ar­
chitecture of the 1<370s survive within the di:3trict. Constructed of handmade 
brick laid in common bond, these houses are two stories in height and are ei­
ther "L" or "T" plans with porches along the leg of the 11 T" or "L" which 
parallels the street, and decorative bay surrounds. 

Of the five tobacco factories in Kernersville, one, the Greenfield Tobacco 
Factory (#23; 1884) still stands in the district at 402 South Main Street. 
This brick factory is three stories in height, with segmentally-arched bays 
defined by pilasters which give the facade a paneled appearance. In fact, a 
promotional bulletin produced for the Winston-Salem Chamber of Commerc:e in 
1888 stated that''.,. there are more brick residences, stores and factories in 
Kernersville than any other town of its size in the State.'' <7) 
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The story of tobacco in the district would not be complete without mention of 
.Jule Gilmer Korner (one branch of the family uses the spelling Korner) who 
worked for Duke Tobacco company as an artist. Korner was the grandson of 
Joseph Ke:r·ner. Jule Korner, operating as the Reuben Rink Decorat:ing Company, 
was responsible for the"Bull Durham'signs which were the trademark of the com­
pany. Korner was joined by his younger half-brother, Henry <Henry Korner 
House #40; 1889), who was called "Little Reuben Rink". (8). 

Certainly the epitome of the extravagance of late-nineteenth century architec­
ture is found at Korner's Folly (#43; 1880, NR), the home of Jule Gilmer and 
Polly Anne Marston Korner. Korner, an interior decorator as well as an art­
ist, built the house as a showcase of his decorating talents with twenty-two 
rooms on four levels and twenty fireplace::;, This quote from the nomination of 
Korner's Folly to the Nat~ ional Register of Historic P lac;es be:::;t :sums up the 
significance of the Folly: 

Korner's Folly, one of North Carolina'~ few spectacularly 
~2·.-::::•.-::::entric buildings, is a unique monument to one man's 
extraordinary imagination, combining a sense of fun and 
fancy with tb.e ingenuity of the im..1Iligrant clockJJL"l):er and the 
exuberant, full-blown extravagance of the nineteenth century 
tobacco tycoons." 

Korner began working in Kernersville in 1875, and it is likely that he super­
viE.ed the building of a number of the 1cS70s brick house:::; and the 1880s commer­
cial and industrial buildings, since they and the Folly share a number of 
stylistic features, including the decorative corbelling, panels and pilasters. 
It is known that he worked with Elias Huff CElias Huff House, #37; 1880), a 
carpenter, and stylistic elements found at the Folly are found also in Huff's 
house. Korner also brought Cesar Milch, a German painter, to Kernersville to 
paint the murals in the Folly. Milch painted murals at the house Henry C. 
Korner (#40; 1889) built for his mother after his father died in 1889. · The 
murals have deteriorated, and were painted over. 

Korner's Folly was the focal point for much of the social life in the district 
during the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. Mrs. Korner 
organized a Little Theater which presented plays and musicals, and in 1897 
.Jule Korner converted the top floor of the Folly to a theater for their use. 
(9) The third floor was occupied by a ballroom where numerous parties were 
given. The local Little Theater continues to utilize the theater for its 
productions, and parties and receptions are still held in the ballroom. 

The prosperity of the 1880s and 1890s might have ended when the tobacco con­
golmerates of other piedmont towns, particularly Winston and Durham, overtook 
the :smaller manufacturies at the turn of the century. But Kernersville en-



NPS Form 10-900-a 
(8-86) 

Section nurnber -~- Page 4 

OMB Approval No. 1024-0018 

joyed a divers.ity of commerc:ial enterprises, and the tradition of smo.ll 
family-operated businesses continued. The Kerner and Greenfield Tobacco Fac­
tory (#23; 1884) was converted to a hosiery mill. The (former> Bank of 
Kernersville (#4; 1903; photo B> opened January 1, 1903 at 100 South Main 
Street, and a year later Pinnix Drugstore (#35; 1904, ca. 1930, 1986) opened 
across Main Street. ( 10) 

The late 1910s and early 1920s saw the introduction of the automobile as a 
major social and economic force in Kernersville. The second motor company in 
town, the Sand R Motor Company (#15; ca. 1928), built by Clay Smith and Carey 
Ragland, opened in the 200 block of South Main about 1928. The building still 
stands, virtually unaltered, and still functions as part of the Chrysler 
dealership in town. 

The 1920s were a period of growth for the churches in the district. The 
Kernersville Moravian Church (#29; 1867; 1888, ·1892, 1922, 1952, 1962) added a 
large brick educational facility to the south in 1922, and the Main Street Un­
ited Methodist Church congregation constructed their third sanctuary on the 
land donated by John Frederick Kerner in 1837. This 1924/25 brick Coloni~l 
Revival sanctuary is the best example of a Colonial Revival style church in 
Kernersville. It features a full-facade portico on Ionic columns, arched bays 
and belfrey, with education wings to the rear. Beyond the sanctuary is the 
cemetery, which dates from the mid-nineteenth century. 

The advent of the Depression effectively halted growth in the district. There 
was virtually no new architectural fabric added along South Main Street until 
about 1940 when several homes were built. Growth continued slowly into the 
1950s and 1960s, and the 1970s and particularly the 1980s have been an econom­
ic boom period within the district, with a renewed interest in development, 
particularly in residential development. The area has become a "bedroom" com­
munity for nearby Greensboro, High Point and Winston-Salem. The resulting de­
velopment has destroyed much of the historic fabric in the heart of 
Kernersville, and South Main Street has its share of later homes interspersed 
with the older homes. 

The history of the South Main Street Historic District is the story of 
numerous piedmont main streets. The initial settlement stag·e wa:::; followed by 
the development of industry and a mercantile community, finally taking on the 
trappings of a town, with attendant diversified industries and support 
businesses. Much historic fabric of the district has been lost in the last 
fifteen years to the dramatic growth of the area, but significant examples of 
the Greek Revival, Victorian and late-nineteenth/early-twentieth-century 
styles remain, along with significant commercial stuctures. The district 
retains its ambience of a turn-of-the-century piedmont town. 
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FOOTNOTES: 

1 Korner, 
Printery, 

Joseph Gilmer. 
1956, pp. 45-46; 

Joseph of Kernersville. Durham, N. C.: Siemans 
hereinafter cited as Joseph of Kernersville. 

2 Bicentennial Committee. Kernersville, North Carolina, 
Winston-Salem: Hunter Publfs111ng Co., 1971 revised 1976, 
cited as Bicentennial. 

3 Bicentennial, p. 25; Joseph of Kernersville, p. 100. 

Bicentennial. 
p. 24; hereinafter 

4 Bicentennial, p. ll; the text of the statute of incorporation provided for 
the town to be called Kernersville; to encompass a circle 1 1/2 miles in 
radius from the Academy (demolished, but marked with a placque); for elections 
to be held within three months, and afterwards on the first Monday in May; and 
for the incorporation to take place upon rat if icat ion CMarch 31, 1871). 

5 Lefler,Hugh Talmadge, and Newsom, Albert Ray. North Carolina: History of 
a Southern State. Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press, 1974, p. · 
362. 

6 Fries, Adelaide, et. al. Forsyth: The History of A County on the March. 
Chapel Hill: University of North Carolina Press, 1976, p. 160; hereinafter 
cited as Forsyth: The History of A County. 

7 Robbins, D. F. "Descriptive Sketch of Winston-Salem, 
and Surroundings," Winston-Salem: Sentennial Job Print, 
hereinafter cited as "Descriptive Sketch.'' 

and Its Advantages 
1888, p. 85; 

8 Forsyth: 
78. 

The History of A County, p. 160. See also Bicentennial, pp. 77-

9 Bicentennial, p. 86. 

10 Bicentennial, p. 78-81. 
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Verbal Boundary Description. 

Beginning at the intersection of Main and Mountain sts. continue along the N 
side of E. Mountain St. 100' to the corner of the rear property line of 101 S. 
Main St.; turning S along the rear property line of 101 S. Main St. 125' to 
the side property line of 105 S. Main St.; turning W continue 150' to S. Main 
St.; turn S continue 350' along the E side of S. Main St. to 149 S. Main St.; 
turn E and continue 275' along the property line of 149 S. Main St. to the 
rear property line; turn south and continue 175' along the rear property line 
of 149 S. Main St. to the side property line of 149 S. Main St.; turn W con­
tinue 300' along the side property line of 149 S. Main St. to S. Main St.; 
turn south and continue 600' along the E side of S. Main St. to 217 S. Main 
St.; turn E and continue 250' along the property line of 217 S. Main St. to 
the rear property line of 217 S. Main St.; turn S and continue 400' along the 
rear property lines of S. Main St.; turn E along the side property line of 301 
S. Main St. and continue 200' to the east side. of Salisbury St.; then running 
200' along the east side of Salisbury St. to the rear property line of 311 S. 
Main St, turning east and continuing 150' to the east side of S. Main St.; 
turn S along S. Main St. and continue 400' to the side property line of 415 S. 
Main St.; turn east and continue 250' following the side property line of 415 
S. Main St., to the rear property line of 415 S. Main St.; turn NE and con­
tinue 200'. along the rear property line of 415 S. Main St. to the ~:;ide proper­
ty line of 412 Salisbury St.; turn east and continue 450' along the side prop­
erty line of 412 Salisbury St. crossing Salisbury St. and continuing along the 
side property line of 411 Salisbury St. to the rear property line of 411 
Salisbury St.; then turn SE and contine 250' along the rear propery line of 
411 Salisbury St. to the N side of Woodbine St.; turn W and continue 550' 
along Woodbine St. continuing in a straight line along the side property line 
of 412 Salisbury St. to the rear property line of the east side of S Main St. 
turn SW and continue 350'along the rear property lines of theE side of S. 
Main St. to Pine View St.; turn W and continue 200' along the S side of Pine 
View St., to the rear property line of 601 S. Main St.; turn S and continue 
100' along the rear property line of 601 S. Main St. to the side property line 
of 601 S. Main St.; turn W and continue 100' along the side property line of 
601 S. Main St. to the E side of S. Main St.; turnS and continue 150' along 
the E side of.S. Main St. to the side property line of 605 S. Main St.; turn E 
and continue 200' along the side property line of 605 S. Main St. to the rear 
propei-ty line of 605 S. Main St.; turn SW and continue 100' along the rear 
property line of 605 S. Main St.; turn NW and continue 200' to the E edge of 
S. Main St.; turn S along the E side of S. Main St. and continue 275' along 
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the E side of S. Main St. to the side property line of 615 S. Main St.; turn E 
and continue 250' along the side property line of 615 S. Main St.; turn S 
along the rear property line of the E side of S. Main St. and continue 250' 
along the rear property lines of the E side of S. Main St. to the side proper­
ty line of 625 S. Main St.; turn W and continue 200' along the side property 
1 i ne of 6 2 5 ,S. Main St . to S. Main St . ; turn N and con t in ue 1 0 0 ' along the W 
side of S. Main St.; turn NW and continue 275'along the side property line of 
620 S. Main St. to Cherry St.; turn N and continue 1150' along the E side of 
S. Cherry St. to the rear property line of the NW corner of S. Cherry St. and 
Moravian Lane; turn E and continue 250' along the rear property line of the NW 
corner of S. Cherry St. and Moravian Lane to the rear property lines of the W 
side of S. Main St.; continue 250' along the rear property line to the north 
side of 402 S. Main St.; turn E and continue 275' to the W side of S. Main 
St.; turn N and continue 200' along the W side of S. Main St. to the side 
property line of 312 S. Main St.; turn W and continue 450' along the side 
property line of 312 S. Main St. to S. Cherry St.; turn N and continue 250' 
along the E side of S. Cherry St. to the side property line of 302 S. Cherry 
St.; turn W and continue 200' crossing S. Cherry St. to the rear property line 
of 302 S. Cherry St.; turn N and continue 100' along the rear property line of 
302 S. Cherry St. to the side property line of 302 S. Cherry St.; turn E along 
the side property line of 302 S. Cherry St. and continue 200' crossing S. 
Cherry St to the E side of S. Cherry St.; turn N and continue 125' along the E 
side of S. Cherry St. to Tanyard Lane; turn E and continue 200' along Tanyard 
Lane to the rear property lines of the side of S. Main St.; turn N and con­
tinue 700' along the rear property lines of S. Main St. to the side property 
line of 2201 S. Cherry St., turning W along the side property line of 201 S. 
Cherry St. and continue 200' to the E side of S. Cherry St.; turn N and con­
tinue 500' along the E side of S. Cherry St. to the side property line of 109 
S. Cherry St.; turn E and continue 150' along the side property line of 109 S. 
Cherry St. to the rear property line of 109 S. Cherry St.; turn N and continue 
150' along the rear property line of 109 S. Cherry St. to the S side of W. 
Mountain St.; turn E and continue 425' along the S side of W. Mountain St. to 
the starting point. 
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